
Schultz, Adam 

1/31/2012 10:36:20 AM
Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe) 

Simon, Jason (jason.simon@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Shiloh IV question

Meredith,

Another question on Shiloh IV.

Just for my sake, I was wondering if you could give me some insight into how the 
supplemental filing will look later this week so that I can keep moving forward on editing the 
Shiloh IV resolution.

Will the supplemental AL remove mention of the Extended QF entirely? Or will it simply 
waive the condition precedent attached to approval of the Extended QF? If the latter, I will still 
address the Extended QF in the resolution, cite the relevant decision on QF extensions >5 
years, and then deny the request.

If you’re able to let me know that now, that’d be great.

Thanks,

Adam

Adam C. Schultz, J.D. | Renewable Energy Policy & Procurement
California Public Utilities Commission 
505 Van Ness Avenue 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Telephone: 415.703.2692
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